From: Moore, Narshenna (Texas City)

To: Vaughn, Lorena; Murdock, Russell

Cc: Welton, Claire; Pandak, Debra (she/her/hers)

Subject: Re: BWC Texas Terminal Terminals, LLC - RCRA-06-2024-1006
Date: Thursday, September 12, 2024 11:09:36 AM

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Received, thank you.

Thank you,
Shenna Moore

From: Vaughn, Lorena <Vaughn.Lorena@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 11:07:52 AM

To: Murdock, Russell <Murdock.Russell@epa.gov>; Moore, Narshenna (Texas City)
<NMoore@bwcterminals.com>

Cc: Welton, Claire <Welton.Claire@epa.gov>; Pandak, Debra (she/her/hers)
<Pandak.Debra@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: BWC Texas Terminal Terminals, LLC - RCRA-06-2024-1006

You don't often get email from vaughn.lorena@epa.gov. Learn why this is important

*%% External Email ***

Good Morning,

My apologies, | just noticed this did not have the one that Tom signed attached.
So | am resending to you all.

Have a good day.

Lorena

From: Vaughn, Lorena

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 9:53 AM

To: Murdock, Russell <Murdock.Russell@epa.gov>; nmoore@bwcterminals.com
Cc: Welton, Claire <Welton.Claire@epa.gov>; Pandak, Debra (she/her/hers)
<Pandak.Debra@epa.gov>

Subject: BWC Texas Terminal Terminals, LLC - RCRA-06-2024-1006

Good Morning,

Hope you are doing well.
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Please find attached the Expedited Settlement Agreement and Final Order.
If you have any questions, please email me

Thank you.

Lorena



